
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - D iv i s ion  o f  Records and Report (RAR) Completes 

Docket No. 010576-TC Date Docketed: 04/23/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Public Service Commission o f  PATS 

Company: USA Communications, Inc.  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.. Requlatorv Assessment 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7069 issued t o  USA Communications, I nc .  f o r  

Fees ; Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons Compani es . 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
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- Hearing O f f i ce r (s )  - Preheanng Of f i ce r  
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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Matilda Sanders law - OAW 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart le 
Monday, September 24,2001 958 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

9/24/01 9:57:00 AM 

i 01 05~6,010635,010636,010639 - 01 0576or.jae 
010453,010482 - 010453or.jae 
01 0661 - 01 0661 or.jae 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
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Friday, October 19, 2001 10:16 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/19!01 10:13:00 AM 
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010661 - 010661co.jae 
01 0453,010482 - 01 0453cso.jae 
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010777,001805,010752,010632,010980 - 010777co.jae 
01 1005 - 01 1005co.jae 
010576,010635,010636,010639,010686 - 01 0576co.jae 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
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CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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Matilda Sanders 2 5 8 3  - 4 s  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, December I O ,  2001 9:23 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/10/01 9:20:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER 
01 1129-TXL, 01 1132-TX, 01 1135-TX, 01 1147-TX 
01 1144-TX 
01 1 146-TX 
01 0576-TC 
01 1098-TI 

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT 

FILE NAME 
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010576.KMP 
01 1098.KMP 
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